
Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
1 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

The Special Meeting of the Common Council was called to order at 7:46 p.m. on Wednesday, 1 
December 18, 2019.  It was noted that the meeting had been announced and a notice posted at 2 
City Hall. 3 
 4 
Roll call was taken, with the following members present:  Acting Mayor Diane Wulf, Ald. Tom 5 
Smith, Ald. Dan Stevens, Ald. Jim Olson, Ald. Kim Smith  6 
 7 
Also Present:  City Administrator Eric Rindfleisch, City Clerk Cari Burmaster, City Attorney 8 
Amanda Jackson, Fire Chief Billy Hayes 9 
 10 
Item 2 – Public Input (limited to 3 minutes/individual)  11 
 12 
Acting Mayor Wulf called for anyone wishing to provide public input. 13 
 14 
Jack Pogreba 15 
811 13th Avenue South 16 
Onalaska 17 
 18 
“I wanted to let you all know I appreciate your time and service that you serve.  I know what it’s 19 
like being in your shoes [and] these time changes you might be going through.  I totally 20 
understand your willingness to serve, so I wanted to acknowledge your time, and I personally 21 
appreciate your time.  I know what you’re going through.  Also, I just want to wish you a Merry 22 
Christmas and looking forward to seeing what proceeds through here.  Thank you.” 23 
 24 
Acting Mayor Wulf called three times for anyone else wishing to provide public input and closed 25 
that portion of the meeting. 26 
 27 

Consideration and possible action on the following items: 28 
 29 
Item 3 – Discussion and Possible Action on Appointing Acting Mayor 30 
 31 
Amanda noted Joe Chilsen had resigned Monday as Mayor of the City of Onalaska and said that 32 
under State of Wisconsin Statutes, a vacancy in the Office of the Mayor, where a permanent 33 
vacancy arises such as this, requires that the Common Council appoint a replacement either until 34 
a special election is held, or in this case, the next regular election (April 2020).  Amanda said the 35 
Council will discuss this evening how it wishes to proceed in appointing a mayor, and she noted 36 
there is no statutory process as to how one appoints a mayor.  The Council may decide to 37 
establish a formal process to replace former Mayor Chilsen, as it has done with replacing former 38 
Third District Alderperson Boondi Iyer, or it may decide to appoint someone as mayor. 39 
 40 
Ald. T. Smith asked if there are any minimum requirements for an individual to be appointed, if 41 
anyone may be appointed mayor, or if the individual replacing former Mayor Chilsen must 42 
currently be or must previously have served as an elected official. 43 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
2 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

 44 
Amanda said the requirements are the same as running for the Office of Mayor. 45 
 46 
Ald. Stevens said he assumes the individual must be a City of Onalaska resident. 47 
 48 
Amanda said yes. 49 
 50 
Motion by Ald. Olson, second by Ald. T. Smith, to nominate Jim Bialecki to serve the remaining 51 
four-month term of City of Onalaska Mayor that was vacated by Joe Chilsen. 52 
 53 
Ald. Olson noted he has spoken with Jim Bialecki, who has previously served as City of 54 
Onalaska Mayor and Second District Alderperson, and said Jim has agreed to serve the four-55 
month term if that is acceptable to the Common Council. 56 
 57 
Ald. K. Smith said it was her understanding the Council would be discussing whether it would 58 
appoint someone or what process would be utilized.  Ald. K. Smith said, “I think it’s important 59 
for us, rather than what we did with Boondi’s situation where we laid out a plan of action, I think 60 
in this case it’s important for us to go ahead and appoint someone, preferably tonight, because 61 
there is a limited timeline and there are responsibilities that it’s difficult for one person to be 62 
handling both responsibilities at the same time.  We need to provide continuity for our 63 
community, and I also think it’s important because of this being such a short duration – we’re 64 
only talking about a four-month window – I think it would be more appropriate to appoint a 65 
current councilmember to the position because I think they’ll be in a better position to take action 66 
right away for this limited time period.  Then the larger issue of who’s the next mayor can be 67 
resolved for the community in the election.” 68 
 69 
Ald. Stevens stated he agrees with Ald. K. Smith’s sentiment and said, “I think in the short term 70 
that we’re looking at, it makes a lot of sense to have the role filled by somebody who is currently 71 
elected.  I toyed with the idea of, do we look for somebody who has served as a former mayor or 72 
[a] former [alderperson].  For a while, I thought that maybe the City Administrator would be a 73 
good fit, but then that doesn’t work because he works for the Council and there are a lot of 74 
issues.  It seems to me the cleanest approach is to have somebody who is currently elected do it.  75 
My understanding is the protocol is the Council President will serve as the Interim Mayor. … 76 
Can we clarify why the Council President could not just fulfill the role out for the duration?  She 77 
[Acting Mayor Wulf] is elected.  It’s the natural progression.” 78 
 79 
Amanda told Ald. Stevens the Common Council President is meant to fill in with respect to a 80 
temporary absence.  Amanda said the Common Council must appoint someone as mayor, and 81 
she explained that if the Council appoints the Council President, Acting Mayor Wulf then would 82 
become Interim Mayor.  However, doing so then would create a vacancy is Acting Mayor Wulf’s 83 
position on the Council.  Amanda said Acting Mayor Wulf either may serve as Mayor and break 84 
a tie vote or do a veto, or she may vote as a Second District Alderperson.  Amanda said, “She 85 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
3 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

can’t really do all of that.  I think that is why the statutes have the Council appoint a mayor.” 86 
 87 
Ald. T. Smith said he was intrigued by the possibility of appointing Jim Bialecki as Acting 88 
Mayor due to his background and experience, and also because Jim understands the role of City 89 
of Onalaska Mayor.  Ald. T. Smith said, “My concern would be that we already have an opening 90 
for a councilperson.  If Diane became [Acting Mayor] we’d have another [vacancy in Second 91 
District], and then we’d have a mayor [who] can’t vote.  We would have three people who can’t 92 
vote.  [Would] we have a quorum to do any business?” 93 
 94 
City Administrator Rindfleisch noted there would be four voting members under the scenario 95 
Ald. T. Smith described (Ald. T. Smith, Ald. Olson, Ald. Stevens, Ald. K. Smith). 96 
 97 
Amanda told Acting Mayor Wulf she may vote as a councilperson this evening if the Council 98 
chooses to appoint a mayor.  However, Amanda also told Acting Mayor Wulf she may not do 99 
both if there is a tie vote and said, “That’s why generally it’s better to appoint a mayor than to 100 
have your Council President act as the mayor, because then you create those situations.” 101 
 102 
Acting Mayor Wulf noted she had not been able to vote at the Joint Plan Commission and 103 
Common Council meeting, which was held earlier Wednesday at the Omni Center, because she 104 
was serving as Acting Mayor and not councilperson.  Acting Mayor Wulf also said the Council 105 
hopefully will be appointing a new Third District Alderperson at its January 14 meeting to fill 106 
the vacancy created by Boondi Iyer’s resignation. 107 
 108 
Amanda said it is up to the Council to decide if it will create a vacancy this evening by 109 
appointing a councilperson to serve as Acting Mayor.  Amanda said, “From a timeline 110 
standpoint, I would probably recommend that you let the vacancy lie open just because there’s a 111 
21-day … We have an ordinance that says you announce it [vacancy] at the next [Common 112 
Council] meeting.  You’re not even really announcing it until January 14, then you have 21 days 113 
to hold it open.  By then, we’re talking about somebody not even being appointed probably until 114 
the March meeting unless we hold a special meeting.  Vacancies on Council occur.  With the 115 
limited amount of time we have between now and April, I think it would probably make the most 116 
sense to leave it vacant.  But that would also be up to the purview of the Council.” 117 
 118 
Ald. Stevens addressed the motion on the floor and said he is concerned about the current 119 
vacancy in the Third District.  Ald. Stevens said, “The way we had set the protocol up for that 120 
appointment, I believe that that appointment is made by the Mayor and then ratified by the 121 
Council.  If we were to appoint somebody who was not elected to this body, I think that’s giving 122 
a lot of power to set an appointment up, which would then be sent to the Council to somebody 123 
who is not currently elected.  I’m going to reiterate my original point that I believe it should be 124 
somebody who is currently sitting on the Council.  If we put somebody to the mayoral post, I 125 
think it should be somebody who is here tonight.  Mr. Bialecki has had a long career in public 126 
service.  I think in general he’d be a great fit.  But because we have this other seat we need to fill 127 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
4 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

– and that’s an integral part of that – I’m actually inclined against the proposal.  Nothing 128 
personal to Mr. Bialecki, but I would feel more comfortable if that person were somebody who is 129 
currently elected.” 130 
 131 
Ald. K. Smith stated she agrees with Ald. Stevens and said, “I don’t want it to be disrespectful to 132 
Jim Bialecki because he’s been a great mentor to me, and [also] a friend for many years.  It isn’t 133 
about that at all.  It’s just about doing what you think is right for the city at any given time.  134 
Right now, I think any of the people on Council right now could fill the role.” 135 
 136 
Ald. T. Smith noted the Council still would be down one person if one of the five individuals 137 
currently serving is appointed Acting Mayor, and he asked Amanda if she is recommending that 138 
the vacancy created by that appointment not be filled. 139 
 140 
City Administrator Rindfleisch the reason it is crucial to fill the Third District vacancy created 141 
by Boondi Iyer’s resignation is because there is more than one year (currently 16 months) 142 
remaining on that term.  City Administrator Rindfleisch noted there are alderpersons (Ald. 143 
Stevens, Ald. T. Smith) who have more than one year remaining on their term and said perhaps 144 
the recommendation would change if one of those individuals were appointed Acting Mayor. 145 
 146 
Acting Mayor Wulf said Jim Bialecki also has been a mentor to her, noting she still quotes things 147 
she has learned from him and stating it has made her a much better councilperson.  Acting Mayor 148 
Wulf said, “It isn’t anything personal, but I really believe it needs to be someone who is 149 
currently elected.” 150 
 151 
Ald. T. Smith asked if any individual may be appointed Acting Mayor regardless of whether or 152 
not he or she has ever held an office in the past. 153 
 154 
Amanda said yes. 155 
 156 
Motion restated: 157 
 158 
To appoint Jim Bialecki Acting Mayor for the City of Onalaska through the April 2020 election. 159 
 160 
Ald. T. Smith said, “With such a small window, to me it makes sense to have someone who 161 
understands that role, even on a part-time basis.  I think [Jim Bialecki] was full-time, so it’s a lot 162 
different.  We also have a very competent [City] Administrator, so I think that also helps.  That’s 163 
why I thought [appointing Jim Bialecki] did sound intriguing.  We’re already almost in January, 164 
so it’s a very short gap without creating a lot of pandemonium within the rest of the Council.  165 
That was my thought.” 166 
 167 
Ald. K. Smith said, “To speak to Tom’s point, I think that actually is a reason why not to have 168 
Jim Bialecki, because when Jim Bialecki was here before and served, the Mayor position was 169 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
5 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

full-time.  Currently it’s a part-time position, and the duties of the Mayor aren’t even the same as 170 
what the duties were at the time when he was here.  In talking with Amanda and Eric over the 171 
course of days since [former Mayor Chilsen’s resignation], I’ve come to learn that the position is 172 
a lot different.  In this case, because of that, I think what you’re saying actually would be 173 
contradictory to aiding someone because they would have to find out what the new 174 
responsibilities were and then work within those confines, which they are not used to.” 175 
 176 
On roll call vote:  Ald. Kim Smith – nay, Acting Mayor (Ald.) Diane Wulf – nay, Ald. Jim Olson 177 
– aye, Ald. Tom Smith – aye, Ald. Dan Stevens – nay.  Motion failed, 3-2. 178 
 179 
Ald. Stevens said, “Reading the room, the consensus is if we’re going to explore one of the five 180 
of us being Acting Mayor, I’m going to try to narrow the field down a little bit.  Out of the five 181 
people here, I’m going to exclude myself as the newest.  I’m going to suggest that Tom, being 182 
elected at the same time, we probably have the least amount of experience.  That said, we have 183 
three people that I would like to try to narrow the field down a little bit more.  Alderman Olson 184 
has two decades serving on the Council.  Diane Wulf is Council President, and by ordinance 185 
there’s that natural progression where she could take that role.  And Kim has a vast amount of 186 
knowledge and experience, and she’s [Finance and Personnel Committee] Chair.  So based on 187 
that, I guess I’m asking this body, does anybody here want to step up and assume that role?  188 
Tom, go ahead if you want to be the guy.  I’m just putting you in the same boat as me.” 189 
 190 
Ald. T. Smith stated he has no interest at this time and told Ald. Stevens he agrees that Acting 191 
Mayor Wulf, Ald. Olson, and Ald. K. Smith all are in a better position to serve as Acting Mayor. 192 
 193 
Ald. Stevens asked Acting Mayor Wulf, Ald. Olson, and Ald. K. Smith if any of them wish to 194 
assume the role of Acting Mayor. 195 
 196 
Ald. K. Smith said, “I’ve spent quite a bit of time exploring the option of what it would look like 197 
in my life if I assumed the temporary role of Mayor.  It was something that I had not strongly 198 
considered.  Obviously, [former Mayor Chilsen’s resignation] was not expected.  Also, I wasn’t 199 
sure if I had enough time availability.  I knew I had enough passion for it, but I didn’t know 200 
about the availability, mostly.  After talking with different people to find out what I thought it 201 
would take to be a successful mayor as far as time commitment … Also, before that, I didn’t 202 
even do it right away.  I had multiple people ask me to seriously consider the position, which at 203 
first I just flat-out said ‘no.’  Then, after a few more people asked me, I started maybe thinking 204 
about it.  Then finally at some point I decided I should find out more information before I ruled it 205 
out altogether.  As I learned more about it – and I talked to my immediate supervisor at work, the 206 
head of my department – I do have flexibility in my schedule, and my co-workers are supportive 207 
of me taking on the responsibility of this position and definitely adjusting my work schedule to a 208 
certain extent.  I’m fortunate that my position at my regular job is actually beneficial that I’m 209 
there at different times rather than a regular 9-to-5 [schedule]. 210 
 211 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
6 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

I would like to express my interest.  I’m very passionate about the community; I think you all 212 
know that.  I have a lot of experience, and I think most importantly I like to listen and I like to try 213 
to view the problem from all sides before making a decision, as I have for this.  I’m coming right 214 
out and saying I would really like to do this.  I have considered it carefully, and I hope you will 215 
consider me.  I will be honored.  With that being said, I do respect the rest of you.  And if you 216 
don’t support me, I will support the person who is chosen and we’ll go on about our business as a 217 
Common Council as we have been already.” 218 
 219 
Ald. T. Smith noted Ald. K. Smith is running for reelection as Third District Alderperson and 220 
asked if the Third District Alderperson and Acting Mayor positions are separate.  Ald. T. Smith 221 
asked if Ald. K. Smith only would serve as Acting Mayor for the remainder of former Mayor 222 
Chilsen’s term and still run for her Third District seat.  Ald. T. Smith asked, “It shouldn’t have 223 
any conflict between [Ald. K. Smith] running for [Third District Alderperson] and being the 224 
Acting Mayor, correct?” 225 
 226 
Amanda told Ald. T. Smith he is correct. 227 
 228 
Acting Mayor Wulf told the Council she was shocked to learn former Mayor Chilsen had 229 
resigned Monday for health reasons and said her immediate thought was she was not interested 230 
in serving as Acting Mayor due to personal reasons.  Acting Mayor Wulf said, “But … when I 231 
had a chance to think about it – which it’s been 48 hours, which isn’t a lot of time to think about 232 
it – I did think about the natural procession progression for me would be as the Council President 233 
now would be to be willing to step up and do the Acting Mayor role.  As someone who has very 234 
proudly and respectfully served with Kim Smith for many, many years, I just have the utmost 235 
respect for her.  I would be very proud to support her in appointing her our Acting Mayor 236 
through the term of April.  I would be more than happy to remain in my role as Council 237 
President.  The one thing I was really torn about is that I love being a Second District 238 
Alderperson.  This is my third kick at it.  I’m finishing out my eighth year, and I can’t imagine 239 
doing anything else because I really have a strong passion for it and representing my people.  240 
That’s probably the one thing that was the hardest for me to consider giving up, because it’s just 241 
in my blood.  If no one else would have been willing to step up, I would have been willing to do 242 
it.  But with Kim coming forward, I would be very proud to support you in that role because I 243 
think you would do a fantastic job.  You always lead, and I would be proud to support you in that 244 
role.” 245 
 246 
Ald. T. Smith asked Amanda if there would be no representation of the Third District if Ald. K. 247 
Smith is named Acting Mayor. 248 
 249 
Amanda said there would be no Third District representation until former Alderperson Iyer’s 250 
successor is appointed at the January 14 Common Council meeting. 251 
 252 
Ald. K. Smith said she always will represent the Third District. 253 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
7 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

 254 
Ald. T. Smith noted the residents along County Road PH said Ald. K. Smith had played an 255 
important role in the Plan Commission voting Tuesday night to keep that corridor zoned Single 256 
Family Residential (R-1) and not rezoning it to Mixed Use-Neighborhood (MU-N). 257 
 258 
Acting Mayor Wulf noted part of her role as Council President is to mentor the individual who is 259 
appointed Third District Alderperson in January and said Ald. K. Smith would make herself 260 
available to assist that person with any questions pertaining to the Third District. 261 
 262 
Motion by Acting Mayor (Ald.) Wulf, second by Ald. T. Smith, to appoint Alderperson Kim 263 
Smith to serve as Acting Mayor of the City of Onalaska through April 21, 2020. 264 
 265 
Ald. Stevens asked Ald. Olson if he is interested in serving as Acting Mayor. 266 
 267 
Ald. Olson stated he is not interested in serving in that capacity. 268 
 269 
Acting Mayor Wulf asked if Ald. K. Smith would assume Acting Mayor duties immediately if 270 
the Council votes to approve her appointment. 271 
 272 
City Administrator Rindfleisch said yes. 273 
 274 
Acting Mayor Wulf asked if Ald. K. Smith would have the ability to immediately sign contracts 275 
upon her appointment. 276 
 277 
Ald. K. Smith asked if she first would need to be sworn in. 278 
 279 
Amanda said yes. 280 
 281 
Cari told Ald. K. Smith she may be sworn in this evening upon Council approval. 282 
 283 
On voice vote, motion carried, 4-0, with one abstention (Ald. K. Smith). 284 
 285 
Item 4 – Discussion and Possible Action on any vacancies created as a result of Agenda  286 
 287 
Amanda noted that not only is there a vacancy in the Third District with Ald. K. Smith’s 288 
appointment as Acting Mayor, but she also noted that Ald. K. Smith serves as Chair on the Board 289 
of Public Works and Finance and Personnel Committee, and she is a member of both the Utilities 290 
Committee and the Great River Landing Committee. 291 
 292 
Ald. K. Smith noted she also serves on the Sustainability Committee and said it might be a 293 
separate appointment. 294 
 295 
Acting Mayor Wulf noted former Mayor Mike Giese served as the city’s representative on the 296 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
8 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

Sustainability Committee. 297 
 298 
Amanda told the alderpersons it is their decision as to how to proceed in terms addressing the 299 
boards and committees on which Ald. K. Smith sits. 300 
 301 
Ald. K. Smith said it is unlikely the individual who is appointed as the new Third District 302 
Alderperson will immediately be appointed Chair, and she suggested appointing an individual to 303 
the bodies on which she currently serves. 304 
 305 
Acting Mayor Wulf asked Amanda if she is talking about adding a third person to the Finance 306 
and Personnel Committee, and also appointing someone to serve as Chair. 307 
 308 
Ald. K. Smith said she thought the person who succeeded former Alderperson Iyer would go into 309 
those positions. 310 
 311 
Cari noted there already are vacancies on committees on which former Alderperson Iyer sat, and 312 
she said the Council also is discussing the committees on which Ald. K. Smith sat.  Cari said the 313 
individual who will be appointed Third District Alderperson likely will fill former Alderperson 314 
Iyer’s seats, including the Administrative and Judiciary Committee.  Cari told the Council more 315 
vacancies on committees have now been created, and she said it might be more beneficial to 316 
select another person to fill the seats Ald. K. Smith had.  Those seats were leadership roles as 317 
Chair and Vice Chair. 318 
 319 
Acting Mayor Wulf said it is her understanding the Council must decide how to address the now-320 
open seat in the Third District, who will serve as Finance and Personnel Committee Chair, who 321 
will serve as Board of Public Works Chair, and who will fill Ald. K. Smith’s seat on the Utilities 322 
Committee and the Great River Landing Committee. 323 
 324 
Ald. Stevens noted he currently serves as Utilities Committee Chair and said he does not believe 325 
he is allowed to simultaneously serve as chair on both the Utilities Committee and the Finance 326 
and Personnel Committee.  Ald. Stevens said it would be logical for Ald. Olson to serve as 327 
Finance and Personnel Committee Chair, if he does not object to doing so.  Ald. Stevens also 328 
expressed a willingness to serve on the Administrative and Judiciary Committee. 329 
 330 
Acting Mayor Wulf noted someone will be serving as Third District Alderperson by the February 331 
meeting cycle. 332 
 333 
Ald. Stevens suggested that perhaps either Acting Mayor Wulf or Ald. T. Smith could fill the 334 
third seat on the Finance and Personnel Committee. 335 
 336 
Ald. T. Smith said he is willing to serve in any capacity. 337 
 338 
Acting Mayor Wulf said she wishes to serve on the Finance and Personnel Committee. 339 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
9 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

 340 
Motion by Ald. Stevens, second by Ald. T. Smith, not to fill the Third District Alderperson seat 341 
vacated by the appointment of Kim Smith to Acting Mayor until the April 2020 election. 342 
 343 
On voice vote, motion carried. 344 
 345 
Cari told the Council a Board of Public Works Chair must be determined, as must seats on Board 346 
of Public Works, the Finance and Personnel Committee, and the Utilities Committee. 347 
 348 
Ald. T. Smith asked to be considered for a seat on the Board of Public Works, either as Chair or 349 
as a member. 350 
 351 
Acting Mayor Wulf noted she currently serves as Vice Chair on the Board of Public Works, and 352 
she asked if she could serve as Chair and Ald. T. Smith could serve as Vice Chair. 353 
 354 
Motion by Acting Mayor Wulf, second by Ald. Stevens, to approve moving Ald. Diane Wulf 355 
from Vice Chair of Board of Public Works to Chair, and Ald. T. Smith will serve as Vice Chair 356 
of Board of Public Works. 357 
 358 
On voice vote, motion carried. 359 
 360 
Motion by Ald. Stevens, second by Acting Mayor Wulf, to approve Ald. Dan Stevens serving as 361 
Chair of the Finance and Personnel Committee, Ald. Diane Wulf will serve as Vice Chair of the 362 
Finance and Personnel Committee, and Ald. Jim Olson will continue to serve as a member of the 363 
Finance and Personnel Committee. 364 
 365 
Ald. K. Smith said, “I think that these positions, yes, we should fill them as soon as possible, of 366 
course.  I think we should fill them tonight.  But since they’re usually appointments, wouldn’t 367 
the correct form be for the person who is the Mayor … We’re kind of doing that.  You [Acting 368 
Mayor Wulf] kind of are making the motions.” 369 
 370 
Amanda said, “Procedurally it should be an appointment, and then you should vote on the 371 
appointment.” 372 
 373 
City Administrator Rindfleisch noted the Council only has approved the appointments to the 374 
Board of Public Works thus far, and that Acting Mayor Wulf had made the first motion. 375 
 376 
Acting Mayor Wulf said the Mayor is the person who should be making the appointments. 377 
 378 
Amanda reminded Acting Mayor Wulf she is serving in that capacity at this time. 379 
 380 
Ald. K. Smith said Acting Mayor Wulf cannot make the motion; rather, one of the alderpersons 381 
must do so.  Ald. K. Smith noted the Mayor tells the Council what he wants at a regular 382 



Special Common Council 
of the City of Onalaska 
Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
10 

Reviewed 12/20/19 by Cari Burmaster 
 

Common Council meeting and the alderpersons make a motion to approve it. 383 
 384 
Amanda told Acting Mayor Wulf, “I think if you have an idea who wants to be on what 385 
[committee] and you’re OK with that, just list your appointments.” 386 
 387 
Ald. Stevens asked if this is a situation in which the Council would suspend the rules and the 388 
alderpersons may make a determination. 389 
 390 
Ald. K. Smith said, “If we do it now, then people can be getting right back into it and we don’t 391 
have a delay.” 392 
 393 
Acting Mayor Wulf said she is proposing the following appointments: 394 
 395 

• Board of Public Works:  Ald. Diane Wulf will serve as Chair, and Ald. Tom Smith will 396 
serve as Vice Chair. 397 

• Finance and Personnel Committee:  Ald. Dan Stevens will serve as Chair; Ald. Diane 398 
Wulf will serve as Vice Chair; and Ald. Jim Olson will remain as the third member. 399 

• Utilities Committee:  Ald. Dan Stevens will continue serving as Chair; Ald. Jim Olson 400 
will serve as Vice Chair; and Ald. Diane Wulf will join the committee as the third 401 
member. 402 

 403 
Cari noted the Great River Landing Committee has been dissolved. 404 
 405 
Motion by Ald. K. Smith, second by Ald. Stevens, to approve the appointments to the Board of 406 
Public Works, Finance and Personnel Committee, and the Utilities Committee. 407 
 408 
On voice vote, motion carried. 409 
 410 
Ald. Stevens inquired about filling the seats on the committees on which former Alderperson 411 
Iyer had served. 412 
 413 
Ald. K. Smith told Ald. Stevens the individual whom the Council appoints as Third District 414 
Alderperson in January will assume those seats. 415 
 416 
Adjournment 417 
 418 
Motion by Ald. Olson, second by Ald. Stevens, to adjourn at 8:30 p.m. 419 
 420 
On voice vote, motion carried. 421 
 422 
 423 
Recorded by: 424 
 425 
Kirk Bey 426 


